UNITED STATES OF AMERICA BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairm

VI. EFFECTS OF THE ACQUISITION

8. The effects of the Acquisition, if consummated, may be to substantially lessen competition and to tend to create a monopoly in the relevant market in violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, by eliminating actual, direct, and substantial competition between Respondent and Johnson & Johnson in the relevant market, thereby (1) increasing the likelihood that Respondent will be able to exercise unilaterally market power in this market, and (2) increasing the likelihood that customers would be forced to pay higher prices.

VII. VIOLATIONS CHARGED

- 9. The Acquisition Agreement described in Paragraph 3 constitutes a violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.
- 10. The Acquisition described in Paragraph 3, if consummated, would constitute a violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal Trade Commission on this ninth day of December, 2011, issues its Complaint against said Respondent.

By the Commission.

Donald S. Clark Secretary

SEAL: